==, Liquor Rumers

UPLIFTMENT NOTE
T0: Heineken/ SHP
Swop -Uplift UPSLSBS067 Date: 23/02/2024
FROM SHOPRITE DC-C0629
CONTACT PERSON Alice/Apheli - 010 800 1440
Collected
PRODUCT QUANTITY: BATCH NR
Strongbow Redberries NRB 4x6x330ml 0 A334071A1
Delivered
PRODUCT QUANTITY: BATCH NR
Stronghow Redberries NRB 4x6x330ml 0
Customer Name:
SIGNED: stamp DATE:

Dispatched from Warehouse
Show Red NRB 84




Alice Mashile

From: Nadia Viljoen <nviljoen@shoprite.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 10:46

To: Apheli Qheya; Tumi Motedi

Cc: Tiaan Barnardo; Markus Klopper; Alice Mashile; Sanette Klaasen; William Nokana;
Dumisani Nkasa

Subject: Re: Exchange - Upliftment

Attachments: Strongbow Redberries Recall notification letter - Batch 33407 10A_pdf

Hi Tumi,

As per all the emails previously send, we do not have this stock in Midrand, please ensure in future this is
communicate to your transport company.

Hi Apheli,

We do not have this stock in Midrand so there no need for an upliftment or new stock.
Thank you.

Kind regards

Shoprite Group

nent

Nagia

From: Apheli Qheya <apheli@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 10:31
To: Nadia Viljoen <nviljoen@shoprite.co.za>

Cc: Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>; Markus Klopper <markus@Irsa.co.za>; Alice Mashile <alice@|rsa.co.za>; Sanette
Klaasen <sanette@Irsa.co.za>; William Nokana <william.nokana@signalhillproducts.com>; Dumisani Nkasa
<dnkasa@shoprite.co.za>

Subject: RE: Exchange - Upliftment
Hi Nadia,
| have attached a note for referral to better understand the below.

Thank you

Kind Regards,

Apheli Qheya
Route Planner - Gauteng North

Office: 0120103140
Mobile: 060 384 9255
E-mail: apheli@Ilrsa.co.za

45 Diesel Road, Unit 4, Isando, 1601



Apheli Qheya
Route Planner - Gauteng North

Office: 0120103140
Mobile: 060 384 9255
E-mail: apheli@lrsa.co.za

45 Diesel Road, Unit 4, Isando, 1601

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached
to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or
telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the
sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered
Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must
scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses,
we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from
the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.
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